



PLANNING POLICY AND LOCAL PLAN COMMITTEE

DATE: Tuesday, 29 June 2021
TIME: 6.00 pm
VENUE: Princes Theatre - Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor Turner (Chairman)
Councillor Fairley (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Allen
Councillor Bush
Councillor Chapman
Councillor C Guglielmi

Councillor I Henderson
Councillor S Honeywood
Councillor Newton
Councillor Scott
Councillor Winfield

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press.

Agendas and Minutes are published on the Council's website www.tendringdc.gov.uk. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting, contact Ian Ford on 01255 686584.

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Friday, 25 June 2021

AGENDA

6 Report of Assistant Director (Strategic Planning & Place) - A.1 - Section 2 Local Plan: Modifications Stage (Pages 1 - 2)

- a) To report to the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee the recommendations of the Planning Inspectors as to the 'modifications' required for Section 2 of the Council's new Local Plan to meet the requirement for legal compliance and 'soundness'; and
- b) To seek the Committee's agreement to proceed to the next stage of the plan-making process which is to publish the modifications for six weeks public consultation.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee will be arranged as and when required.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.

This page is intentionally left blank

Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee

29th June 2021

UPDATE SHEET

Report A.1 – SECTION 2 LOCAL PLAN: MODIFICATIONS STAGE

On publication of the agenda for the above meeting, Officers emailed the Local Plan Inspectors (through their Programme Officer) to update them on progress and to share with them the updated Sustainability Appraisal (SA) and Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA) which are listed as background documents for any comments.

The Inspectors have responded to confirm that they are happy for the Council to proceed to consultation on the modifications and associated documents, but have made just one suggestion having considered the updated SA – which is to add some additional wording to one of the main modifications before it goes out to consultation.

The Inspectors have asked that a reference to the Essex Recreational Coast Recreational disturbance Avoidance and Mitigation Strategy (RAMS) Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) be included within the supporting text of Policy PPL4 'Biodiversity and Geodiversity'.

Members may recall that the SPD was adopted by the Council via Cabinet decision on 13th November 2020 (following consideration by the Planning Policy and Local Plan Committee on 14th October 2020) and is therefore already a material consideration in planning decisions.

Officers have agreed wording with the Inspectors that can be added into Main Modification MM33.1 in respect of paragraph 7.4.3 (shown on pages 89 and 90 of the published agenda). It is proposed that the following sentence be added to the end of the paragraph:-

“Subsequently, this strategic approach has been distilled in the RAMS Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) adopted in 2020, to provide a practical document that outlines the requirements for use by the Council, applicants and the public.”

Members are therefore asked to **AGREE** that this addition is made to the schedule of Main Modifications before it is published for consultation.

This page is intentionally left blank